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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

CONSUMER FINANCIAL PROTECTION BUREAU

ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEEDING

File No. 20137CFPB70008

 
 In the Matter Of: CONSENT ORDER

  
Cash America International, Inc.

 

The Consumer Financial Protection Bureau (“Bureau”) has reviewed the short—term, smalls

dollar lending practices of Cash America International, Inc. (“Cash America” or “Respondent” as

defined below) and has identified the following violations of law: (1) failing to maintain and provide

records and information relevant to the Bureau examination in violation of the Consumer Financial

Protection Act of 2010 (“CFPA”), 12 U.S.C. § 5536(a)(2); (2) unfair and deceptive acts or practices

in connection with the preparation and filing of affidavits in violation of the CFPA, 12 U.S.C. §§

5531 and 5536(a)(1)(B); and (3) making loans to covered members of the military or their

dependents in violation of the Military Lending Act (“MLA”), 10 U.S.C. § 987. Under sections 1053

and 1055 of the CFPA, 12 U.S.C. §§ 5563 and 5565, the Bureau issues this Consent Order

(“Order”).
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I

Jurisdiction

1. The Bureau has jurisdiction over this matter pursuant to Sections 1053 and 1055 of the

CFPA, 12 U.S.C. §§ 5563, 5565.

II

Stipulation

2. Cash America has executed a “Stipulation and Consent to the Issuance of a Consent Order,”

dated November 18, 2013 (“Stipulation”), which is incorporated by reference and is

accepted by the Bureau. By this Stipulation, Cash America has consented to the issuance of

this Order by the Bureau pursuant to Sections 1053 and 1055 of the CFPA, 12 U.S.C. §§

5563 and 5565, and admits the Bureau’s jurisdiction over Cash America and the subject

matter of this action.

III

Definitions

3. For the purposes of this Order, the following definitions apply:

a. “Board” shall mean Respondent’s duly elected and acting Board of Directors.

b. “Cash America” shall mean Cash America International, Inc.

c. “Effective Date” shall mean the date on which the Order is issued.

(:1. “Enova” shall mean Enova International, Inc.

e. “Relevant Period” shall include the period fromjanuary 1, 2008 through November

30, 2012.

f. “Regional Director” shall mean the Regional Director for the Southeast Region for

the Bureau’s Office of Supervision Examinations.
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g. “Related Consumer Action” shall mean a private damages action by or on behalf of

one or more consumers or an enforcement action by another governmental entity,

brought against Respondent based on substantially the same facts as set forth in

Section IV of this Order.

h. “Respondent” shall mean Cash America International, Inc, including its subsidiary

Enova International, Inc., all other subsidiaries, and its successors and assigns.

i. “Service Provider” shall have the same meaning as set forth in Section 1002(26) of

the CFPA, 12 use. § 5481(26).

BUREAU FINDINGS OF FACT AND CONCLUSIONS OF LAW

IV

The Bureau finds the following:

4. Cash America is a publicly traded financial services company headquartered in Fort \‘C’orth,

Texas, that engages in offering and providing consumer financial products or services,

including short—term, small—dollar loans (commonly referred to as payday loans), lines of

credit, installment loans, and pawn loans.

Cash America offers payday loans through, among other channels, its whollyeowned

subsidiary and affiliate, Enova, headquartered in Chicago, Illinois. Enova is a licensed lender

offering consumer loans online in 32 states in the United States under the brand name

CashNetUSA.

Cash America is a “covered person” as that term is defined by 12 U.S.C. § 5481(6).

Enova is a “covered person” as that term is defined by 12 U.S.C. § 5481(6).

Cash America offers and provides various forms of short—term smalledollar loans, including

payday loans, each of which is a “consumer financial product or service” as that term is

defined by 12 use. § 5481(5).
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Examination Conduct — Unlawful

On July 11, 2012, the Bureau provided a letter (“Exam Letter”) to Cash America that

informed the entity that the Bureau was conducting an examination of the company

pursuant to 12 U.S.C. § 5514, and that the initial examination review period was July 1, 2011

through June 30, 2012 (“Exam Review Period”).

The Exam Letter further informed Cash America of the subject matter of the examination,

and that Cash America was “required to maintain all materials and information that may be

responsive to the Bureau requests.” The Exam Letter stated that “during the pendency of

the examination, any routine or non—routine procedures, including procedures pursuant to a

document retention policy, which could result in the destruction of such material or

information, including electronically—stored information, should be suspended.”

On September 10, 2012, the Bureau commenced the on-site portion of its examination at

Cash America’s headquarters in Fort \Worth, Texas.

On September 25, 2012, the Bureau commenced the on-site portion of its examination at

Enova’s headquarters in Chicago, Illinois.

Cash America’s subsidiary, Enova, failed to comply with the Exam Letter’s requirement to

preserve all materials that may be responsive to the Bureau’s requests by failing to suspend

routine data and document destruction procedures. Specifically, Enova:

a. failed to preserve recorded inbound and outbound telephone calls from March 27,

2012 through June 2, 2012, a 68—day portion of the Exam Review Period, and

b. failed to cease routine document shredding for 47 days after receiving the Exam

Letter.

During the examination, Enova managers failed to provide certain information relevant to

the examination regarding Enova’s call center sales activities by:

4
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15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

a. directing call center employees to de-emphasize the marketing and sales aspect of the

call center employees’ duties, and, in some instances, specifically directing certain

employees not to use the word “sales” in describing their job functions to Bureau

examiners;

b. removing materials that emphasized sales, collections, and other performance

metrics from the walls and common areas of the call center;

c. removing sales~focused materials from call center employee cubicles; and

d. turning off an auto—dialer normally used to direct outbound marketing calls to

current, prospective, or past customers, while the Bureau examiners visited the call

center to review normal and routine call center activities.

Cash America failed to timely provide its 2012 Internal Collections Compliance Audit in

response to the Exam Letter.

The Bureau is authorized to “require reports and conduct examinations” of nondepository

institutions, including payday lenders. 12 U.S.C. § 5514(b)(1).

The Bureau is authorized to require supervised nondepository institutions “to generate,

provide, or retain records for the purposes of facilitating supervision of such persons and

assessing and detecting risks to consumers.” 12 U.S.C. § 5514(b)(7).

It “shall be unlawful” for “any covered person . . . to fail or refuse, as required by Federal

consumer financial law, or any rule or order issued by the Bureau thereunder— (A) to

permit access to or copying of records; (B) to establish or maintain records; or (C) to make

reports or provide information to the Bureau.” 12 U.S.C. § 5536(a) (2).

Enova’s failure to preserve call recordings and other documents, and Respondent’s failure to

timely provide the 2012 Internal Collections Compliance Audit, as described in Paragraphs 9

RCAMC EXHIBIT 2001f 

 

Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com. 

https://www.docketalarm.com/


Real-Time Litigation Alerts
	� Keep your litigation team up-to-date with real-time  

alerts and advanced team management tools built for  
the enterprise, all while greatly reducing PACER spend.

	� Our comprehensive service means we can handle Federal, 
State, and Administrative courts across the country.

Advanced Docket Research
	� With over 230 million records, Docket Alarm’s cloud-native 

docket research platform finds what other services can’t. 
Coverage includes Federal, State, plus PTAB, TTAB, ITC  
and NLRB decisions, all in one place.

	� Identify arguments that have been successful in the past 
with full text, pinpoint searching. Link to case law cited  
within any court document via Fastcase.

Analytics At Your Fingertips
	� Learn what happened the last time a particular judge,  

opposing counsel or company faced cases similar to yours.

	� Advanced out-of-the-box PTAB and TTAB analytics are  
always at your fingertips.

Docket Alarm provides insights to develop a more  

informed litigation strategy and the peace of mind of 

knowing you’re on top of things.

Explore Litigation 
Insights

®

WHAT WILL YOU BUILD?  |  sales@docketalarm.com  |  1-866-77-FASTCASE

API
Docket Alarm offers a powerful API 
(application programming inter-
face) to developers that want to 
integrate case filings into their apps.

LAW FIRMS
Build custom dashboards for your 
attorneys and clients with live data 
direct from the court.

Automate many repetitive legal  
tasks like conflict checks, document 
management, and marketing.

FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS
Litigation and bankruptcy checks 
for companies and debtors.

E-DISCOVERY AND  
LEGAL VENDORS
Sync your system to PACER to  
automate legal marketing.


